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TO: Fall 2016 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of Health, Physical Education and Recreation
DATE: August 8, 2016
RE: Change in EXS 1500

The Department of Health, Physical Education and Recreation is proposing a change in a) title, b)
description and ¢) prerequisite for EXS 1500

FROM:
a) EXS 1500, Muscular Fitness Training Techniques

b) Methods and techniques for designing and implementing muscular fitness training programs, the use of
various modalities designed for improving muscular fitness and how to effectively teach others on the
proper use of equipment or the performance of an exercise.

¢) Prerequisite EXS 1000
TO:
a) EXS 1500, Lifetime Strength and Flexibility Training

b) Methods and techniques for designing and implementing muscular fitness training programs, the use of
various modalities designed for improving muscular fitness and how to modify these activities in response
to the changes encountered throughout an individual’s lifetime.

¢) Prerequisite EXS TBD, Introduction to Exercise Science

Rationale for Change:

In its original format, students in this course learned how to perform exercises, how to teach each exercise
to clients, and how to incorporate each exercise into a client’s program. The latter two aspects will now be
left to the province of senior colleges. In our course, students will develop personal fitness skills. With
these skills as a basis, graduates of our program will be ready to utilize the assessment and training
techniques taught at senior colleges to pass these benefits on to their clients. The change is consistent with
the philosophy of the revised degree requirements, i.e., to help students develop a passion for fitness and
helping others to reap the benefits of a wellness-oriented, active way of life.

Although the material from EXS TBD is not necessary for comprehension of material in the EXS 1500
class, having it as a prerequisite allows students to confirm their interest in an exercise-science related
career before enrolling in the course.
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